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May 25, 2017 
 
 
TO: Prospective Bidders 
 
 
From: Dalila Ovando, Coordinator for Purchasing 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 
 
Re:  RFP# 1617-20 Transportation (Bus) Security Cameras 
 
Please find additional information and/or changes to specifications pertaining to RFP# 1617-20 
Transportation (Bus) Security Cameras that was not available when the specifications for the above 
subject were made available to interested bidders.  The due date has been changed from May 31, 2017 
to June 6, 2017. 
 
The rest of the specifications remain the same. 
 
I apologize for any inconvenience or confusion this may be caused. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



  

 

SHARYLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  (956) 580-5200 1200 N SHARY ROAD MISSION, TX78572 

 
RFP# 1617-20 TRANSPORTATIN (BUS) SECURITY CAMERAS 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

 
1. Can you provide me the estimated cost for the Transportation (Bus) Security Cameras or tell me if the cost 

is anticipated to be over or under $300K?   Under 300K 
  

2. Is 500GB of storage necessary? We can provide you with more than 7 days of storage on a 64GB, 128GB, 
256GB, or 512GB Solid State SD card which is much more reliable and cost-efficient.  As long as the media 
can support the recording of 3 to 4 cameras for up to 7 days, we’re fine with it.  Depending on the solution 
we may not remove the media.  For instance if we decide to go with wireless then the storage isn’t as much 
of a factor.  The goal here is to stay away from a spinning platter.  An SD card would be considered solid 
state, no moving parts. 
 

3. Will Sharyland approve the use of a Solid-State SD card which is more reliable and cost-efficient, instead of 
a Solid-State Hard Drive?  Yes, it’s considered solid state, no moving parts. 
 

4. Would the DVR having a lock door that requires a key be sufficient or is a lock box mandatory? Lock door 
w/key is ok. 
 

5. In regards to “Option 1” about wireless connectivity, will Sharyland ISD be providing the outdoor wireless 
network, or does that need to be provided by the vendor?  If vendor needs to provide we need to have the 
wireless questionnaire filled out and sent back to us. 
 

6. Please provide clarification and/or answers to the following questions as soon as possible. This information 
will allow us to compile an accurate and precise bid for your surveillance systems. 
INSTALLATION 

a. Because the Bacon‐Davis Act for Prevailing Wage is applicable, please provide the Prevailing Wage rate 

for the installation of the systems on this job.  No Federal funds being used. 

b.  What hours are available for performing installations? Please check all that are permitted.  Monday 

through Friday daytime hours of 7:00 a.m. to  5:00 p.m. 
c. Is the removal of an existing system required? No. 
d.. How many vehicles will have this removal requirement?  N/A 
e. Are we permitted to dispose of the installed systems' packing materials in your supplied dumpster?  Yes. 
f. To help us provide the most accurate installation information, please provide the following:  After the bid 

opening, what is the expected award date?  June 19, 2017.  After an award is made, how soon will a 
purchase order be issued?   June 22, 2017. 

PRODUCT DELIVERY 
a. Which of the following is available from the agency to aid in the delivery of the equipment - at the location 

in which it will be delivered?  Dock and Forklift 
b. Does the Agency have space to store the equipment awaiting the installation?  Yes. 
WIRELESS FEATURES 
a. Please indicate which of the following is required:  As an option as per RFP.  Wireless download of 

recorded video events (MotoLinx) 
b. What type of wireless connection is required?  Again as an option as per RFP.  Wi-Fi connection 
c. Please provide the following information about your IT Department contact person. 

Name: _David M. Culberson________________ 
Phone: _956-584-6410____________________ 
Email: __dculberson@sharylandsid.org______ 

d. Are we permitted to contact this person prior to bid opening to obtain clarity of your needs?  No contact 
is permitted.  Please email the purchasing department with any further questions. 

 
 



  

 

SHARYLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  (956) 580-5200 1200 N SHARY ROAD MISSION, TX78572 

 
RFP# 1617-20 TRANSPORTATIN (BUS) SECURITY CAMERAS 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

 
 
6. Please provide clarification and/or answers to the following questions as soon as possible. This information 

will allow us to compile an accurate and precise bid for your surveillance systems. 
WI-FI QUESTIONS 
a. If Wi-Fi is required, is the bidder responsible for providing and mounting the access points on the existing 

building or pole? (*End-user is responsible for supplying the power and data connectivity from the 
building/pole to the access points.)   No, do not include the access points in your bid response.  We will 
provide WIFI at the Bus parking lot. 

b. If the site currently has access points in place, are the access points working properly?  Yes 
c. Are the access points providing complete Wi-Fi coverage to the vehicle parking area?  No, We 

(customer) will need to provide sector WIFI coverage 
d. Please provide manufacturer and model numbers for the currently installed access points. 
  Manufacturer: Cisco; Model Number: 2702i 
e. Please provide the physical address(es) where the vehicles will be located for downloading the recorded 

events via Wi-Fi connection. (Add additional sites as needed.)  Site #1 - 1243 U.S. 83 Business, Mission, 
TX.  Is Wi-Fi required at this site?  Yes, Customer will provide wireless to the parking area. 

f. Are there any vehicles that do not park in one of the specified locations?  No 
g. If the bidder is required to supply the Wi-Fi connection, can you supply us with a detailed map of all sites 

showing the preferred placement for the access points?  N/A 
h. May we schedule a site visit?  Yes. 
CELLULAR QUESTIONS 
a. Do you have a current data plan in effect for use?  N/A 
b. Do you want a data plan included in our pricing?  N/A 
c. If a cellular connection is required, do you have a preference between Sprint or Verizon as the service 

provider?  N/A 
BACK OFFICE/BACK END EQUIPMENT 
a. Will bidder be responsible for providing a server? *Note: Client is responsible for the installation and 

connectivity of the server.  Yes 
b. Which type of server is required?  Desk top, to be installed at the Transportation Directors office 
OTHER: 
a. Will federal funds be used for this purchase?  No. 
b. Will any portion of this purchase be funded by a grant or grants?  No. 
 

7. Can you provide the estimated cost for the Transportation (Bus) Security Cameras or tell me if the cost is 
anticipated to be over or under $650K?  No, we are not anticipating for the cost to be over $650K. 
 

8. Can you please confirm:  The solution requires 219 cameras total- 73 buses each affixed with three cameras. 
Yes. 
 

9. Monitors are not included in the specs. Is that a deliberate omission?  The District already have monitors.  
In Option 2, Would these external cameras be in addition to the three internal cameras?  Yes. 
 

10. Can you please tell me the anticipated period of performance and how many buses will be available for 
installation at a time? (We find that school districts often spread the installation over a period of weeks in 
order to prevent down time of their fleet.)  When approved, all buses can be available during the summer 
months June after awarded, July, and the first week three weeks in August 2017. 
 
 


